City of Seattle Invitation to Bid-SPL92014
Addendum 

Updated on 10/30/2014

        The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid SPL92014, Exterior Window Washing and Façade Cleaning for the Seattle Public Library located at 1000 Fourth Avenue Seattle, WA  98104. The due date and time for responses is 10/31/2014, 3:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
The due date has been extended to November 7, 2014, 3:00pm

	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	9/20/2014
	9/20/2014
	How do you want the mild steel parts cleaned?


	See the following references;  Attachment #1, Scope of Work, Attachment #2, OM Manual for Central Library 


	

	2
	9/20/2014
	9/20/2014
	How do you want the different façades cleaned?


	See the following references;  Attachment #1, Scope of Work, Attachment #2, OM Manual for Central Library 


	

	3
	9/20/2014
	9/20/2014
	Are the outside windows currently dirty?


	No
	

	4
	9/20/2014
	9/20/2014
	What kind of equipment does the library have to clean the exterior of the building and can we get a copy of the DVD?


	The DVD will be sent out to everyone at the site visit.


	        

	5
	9/20/2014
	9/20/2014
	Can vendors walk on the sky lights to clean them?


	No


	

	6
	9/21/2014
	9/30/2014
	In reference to this proposal. Are you able to verify that Washington State L&I are on board and are able to permit the use of multiple midair line transfers to access the facade wall? Will L & need to offer the City of Seattle a specific variance in order to be in compliance with their rules on decent control. 


	Per Washington State Labor & Industry they are not required to approve or review a vendor’s fall protection plan.  The vendor is responsible for providing a fall protection plan that follows Washington State Labor & Industry guidelines and safety rules.  If a vendor determines they need a variance they are responsible for contacting Labor & Industry to request a variance.
	

	7
	9/21/2014
	9/28/2014     
	Can you please verify the "level" of acceptable cleanliness of the stainless steel framing and painted "blue" framing taking into consideration that a good portion of these surfaces are currently undergoing a degree of embedded staining. 


	Vendor is expected to clean all dirt, grease, foreign matter, film and graffiti from all quirks and angles of exterior frames and joints where dissimilar materials meet.  Vendor shall remove all traces of moisture and foreign material from all surfaces as the final step in the cleaned process allowing no cleaning or rinsing material to run drip or fall on stainless steel framing.


	

	8
	
	
	
	
	Due date has been extended until November 7, 2014, 3:00pm

	9
	
	
	
	
	

	10
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